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- PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURE...

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: assignments@lkkauto.com, admin-a@lkkauto.com
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent:  27/9/2018 12:08:20 PM

Attachments: T} 24092018162007.p0f"®) GIA Report SKX 1668K.PDF

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Sales-GreenStarSP [mailto:sales@greenstarsp.com]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

Cc: admin@greenstarsp.com

Subject: FW: REF: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YOUR REF: SGB1379H & OUR REF: SKX1668K

Without Estimate

Dear Sirs,

Please find the attached GIA report and PRI letter for your attention and further action.
To avoid delay, please let us know if you want to conduct the pre-repair inspection within 2 working
days.

Thank you and looking forward to your prompt response.

Kind Regards,



Kind Regards,

Joane

GREEN STAR SPRAY PAINTING

Blk 3011 Bedok North Ave 4

#01-2004 Bedok Ind Park E Singapore 489977

Tel: +6546 3092 | Fax: 6545 2066 | Website: www.greenstarsp.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



Joane

GREEN STAR SPRAY PAINTING

Blk 3011 Bedok North Ave 4

#01-2004 Bedok Ind Park E Singapore 489977

Tel: +6546 3092 | Fax: 6545 2066 | Website: www.greenstarsp.com

From: Chan, Yoke Shi [mailto:yokeshi.chan@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Sales-GreenStarSP <sales@greenstarsp.com>

Subject: Automatic reply: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YOUR REF; SGB1379H & OUR REF: SKX1668K

Thank you for your email. | am away on leave and will be back on 01/10/2018 hence please expect a
delay in my email response.

In my absence please feel free to reach out to my colleague:

TP task-Syaza - Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com
LOD- Imran - Imran.Ishak@aig.com
WS - Sheng Yang - ShengYang.Lim@aig.com

PRI -Aashween - Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com

Alternatively for urgent matters please free to reach out to my line manager, Baljit

Baljit. Kaur@aig.com

Otherwise will revert to your email the soonest when | return to work.

From: Sales-GreenStarSP [mailto:sales@greenstarsp.com]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 4:36 PM

To: 'Chan, Yoke Shi' <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; 'Tan, Lily (AIG)' <Lily.Tan@aig.com>
Cc: 'admin@greenstarsp.com' <admin@greenstarsp.com>

Subject: REF: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YOUR REF: SGB1379H & OUR REF: SKX1668K

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



24.61. Lol

To: Defendant's Insurers MG #aa pacific [nsurance, Pl ln‘/

Address BY FAX & POST
Dear Sir

We are instructed by (name of claimant) to notify you of a road traffic accident on (date) at about
(time) at (place of accident which must be sufficiently detailed to establish location) involving our
client’s vehicle registration number (§KX/6 & 8K ) and vehicle registration number (SG8137 94
insured by you at the material time. A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement/traffic police
report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before we proceed ro repair
the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

Yours faithfully
gl s g s rel : 65468072
Blk 30 bedok North Ave Y .
#0). 200y Bedf Ndushia) Park € frg: 645 LOCE
(‘rvq/am L&79% 7 Enad @q/uaaymmr%arrp.aw
Enc

Cc 1. Defendant’s name

Address

2. Other Defendant and his insurers



2018101 PARFICOF Rahata Fnonirv

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 1387C
E¥ehicle Details R e e e
Vehicle No.: SKX1668K
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 010ct 2018
Vehicle Make: CITROEN
Vehicle Model: C4 PICASSO 1.6 BLUEHDI EAT6
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: 10JBHD3013720
Chassis No.: VF73DBHZTFJ761491
Maximum Power Output: 88.0 kW (118 bhp)
Open Market Value: $23,246.00
Original Registration Date: 08 Dec 2015
First Registration Date: 08 Dec 2015
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $9,545.00
ETntended PARE Rebate Dot ol e e L )
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 07 Dec 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $7,158.00
EIntended COF RehaTe Detal S e ey
COE Expiry Date: 07 Dec 2025
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $59,200.00
COE Rebate Amount: $42,522.00
Total Rebate Amount: $49,680.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Oct 2018

OK

nttps:/ivri.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vri/action/enquireRebateByHublicBetoreUereginput/FUNC | IUN_IU=FUS3U400Y 1 |
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 16/02/2018 15241
SUBMITTED EY: Blizsbalh Les

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of Ihe accident ic speed up the claims process

2. Tnis Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

8. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentalion or witholding of matsiial facls imey allow Insurance companies
repudiale palicy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabiiity on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the Genaral Insurance Assacislion of Singapore (Gl4) for
archiving and thal coples of this report will, for & fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemen of this report o the Insurers, you hereby consent lo the aschiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the repor baing made evallable

aforesaid.

Date Of Report 16/09/2018 15:41

Date Of Accident 16/09/2018 09:55

Exact Location Of Accident MSCP OF BLK 248 SIMEI ST 5
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number

insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner NG KOK CHUAN
NRIC No 58201387C

Emazil Address DANIEL.NKC@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +685-21807990
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-81807990
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer CITROEN

Model C4 PICASSO
ﬁm f:crgim 'for which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repalr to your vehicle?

If No, Please state aclion [o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AVIVALTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flest Policy NO

Palicy Number 10785022

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver NG KOK CHUAN
NRIC No SB8201387C

Date Of Birth 26/01/1982
Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Numbes

Fax Number

Contact Numbes

EMzil Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKX1668K

021112001

16 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

MALE

OFFICE-21807990

DANIEL NKC@GMAIL.COM



Address NIL
Faostcode

Was driver an employee of the insured’s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the insured OWNER

Vehicie Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISEM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed fo hospiial by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciling/offering sccident claims assistancs.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

At the block 248 Simei Street 5 multi-storey carpark, a grey Toyota Allis vahicle bearing car plate number SGB1379H reversed
and hit the front of my stationary vehicle. Consequently, the front of my vehicle was damaged. Only driving license and contact
number was exchanged with the Toyota car owner.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEO UPLOADED INTO FILE ZILLA
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SGB1379H
Vehicle Make/Modei/Colour TOYOTA / COROLLA / DARK GRAY
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver ANDREW HUNG
NRIC/Passport Number S0016350C
Contact Number 91628854
Address
Posteode

Insurance Campany Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

At the block 248 Simei Street S multi-storey carpark, a grey Toyota Altis vehicle bearing car plate
number SGB1379H reversed and hit the front of my stationary vehicle. Consequently, the front of
my vehicle was damaged. Only driving license and contact number was exchanged with the

Toyota car owner.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION
I'We deciare that the above particulars & information provided gbove ars true in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPOFTING OFFICER -
MOHAMAD HELMY BIN ALEHAM

MARS Officar
Registerad Dwnet or Driver's Signetute

Job Compiete Date/Time Dale/Time




Document Pg. 1

Aviva Motor Insurance Policy No: 10785022
ar Vehicle No: SKX1668K

e: Ng Kok Chuan

VRIC: S8201387C

f accident: 16 Sep 201§

of accident 9:55am

dent locztion: Block 248 Simei 5t 5 Multi-Storey Carpark

Traffic accident description: At the block 248 Simei Street 5 multi-storey carpark, a grey Toyota Altis vehicle
bearing car piate number SGB1379H reversed and hit the front of my stationary vehicle. Consequently, the front
of my vehicle was damaged. Only driving ficense and contact number was exchanged with the Toyota car owner

Uamage caused to the front of my vehicle:

A video captured on my front car camera Is available a5 supporting evidence,

Damage of his vehicle:

S L W R fe £

=

"

Te e e



LIV TTE. N | Auy 1005
T T wpdieed (dihneted (3)Cul (6)Scratched  (O0T)D¢formed (NReplace () (Tihepmie 00 (Mheek 1)
{en)Shilied (09)Buckicd (10)@rmken (11 jHeceszary (12Missing  (13)Teru MOTOR CAR (I'rt) {4)Mat Consishart NC)
(i Uneaufimed  (19)Nat Working
Front Pertion Vehicle No: b I(. X / 668 K
NAC| INC [Item CON|AC|Qty] NAC| INC |[Iiem CON|AC|Qty]
1001 | 991880 |Frt Number Plate e |/ 1071 | 992205 |Fuse Box
1002 | 991887 |Frt Number Plate Base 1072 | 994011 |Relay Box
1003 | 991889 |Frt Number Plate Garnish 1073 | 995053 |Wiper Washer Tank
1004 | 991300 |Frt Bumper 15 CRI R ' 1074 | 995052 [Wiper Washer Tank Motor
1005 | 992341 |Fet Bumper Clips 1075 | 990159 |Alternator Assy
1006 | 991325 |Frt Bumper Brackel 1076 | 990160 | Alternator Belt
1007 | 991462 |Frt Bumper Side Retainer e 1077 | 992688 |Power Steering Pump
1008 | 991433 |Frt Bumper Reinforcement . 1078 | 992669 |Power Steering Belt
1009 [ 991318 |Frt Bumper Beam 1079 | 994431 |Power Steering Cooler Pipe )
1010 | 991468 |Frt Bumper Sponge 1080 | 992692 |Power Steering Hose
1011 | 991427 [Frt Bumper Protector 1081 | 990010 [ABS Pump Control Unit
1012 | 991420 |Frt Bumper Pad 1082 | 990427 |Brake Master Pump Assy
1013 | 991363 [Frt Bumper Grille BR[|/ 1083 | 990403 |Brake Booster Pump Assy
1014 | 991301 |Frt Bumper Moulding 1084 | 991005 |Engine Top Cover
1015 | 991407 |Fit Bumper Lower Spoiler 1085 | 991011 |Engine Under Cover
1016 | 991438 |Frt Bumper Sensor 1086 |.990946 |Engine Mounting
1017 | 995100 [Frt LH Bumper Fog Lamp Cover 1087 | 990949 |Engine Mounting Frt
1018 | 991355 |Frt RH Bumper Fop Lamp Cover 1088 |. 990950 |Engine Mounting LH
1019 | 995079 |Frt LH Bumper Fog Lamp 1089 | 990952 |Engine Mounting RH '
1020 | 995080 | Frt RH Bumper Fog Lamp 1090'] 990951 |Engine Mounting Rear
1021 | 991793 |Frt Grille _1091'| 992234 |Gear Box Mounting *
1022 | 991328 |Frt Grille Emblem 1092 | 991520 |Fit LH Chassis Member
1023 | 991799 |Frt Grille Chrome Moulding 1093.| 991520 |Frt RH Chassis Member
1024 | 991222 |Frt Apron Panel 1094 | 990728 |Frt Vertical Cross Member
1025 | 992013 | Frt Support Panel 1095 | 991863 |Frt Lower Cross Member
1026 | 992025 |Frt Support Panel Top Gamnish Cover 1096 | 995070 |Frt LH Fender
1027 | 992416 [Hom ) 1097 | 995072 |Frt LH Fender Inner Panel
1028 | 991277 |Frt Brace Panel . 1098 | 995147.|Frt LH Fender Lamp
1029 | 995153 |t LH Headlamp Assy 1099 | 995148 |Frt LH Fender Protector
1030 | 991821 |Frt RE Headlamp Assy 1100 | 991740 [Frt LH Fender Inner Shield
1031 | 995088 |Fr: LH Side Lamp 1101 | 995179 |Frt LH Mudflap
1032 | 995089 |Fri RI Side Lamp ' 1102 | 995170 |Frt LH Wheel Rim
1033 | 990248 |Bonnet 1103 | 994025 |Frt LH Rim Cover
1034 | 991328 |Bonnet Emblem . 1104 | 995065 [Frt LH Tyre
1035 | 990287 |Bonnet Lock 1105 | 995071 |Frt RH Fender
1036 | 990285 |Bonnet Insulator 1106 | 991739 |Frt RH Fender Inner Panel
1037 | 990273 |Bounet Hinge 1107 | 991744 |Frt RH Fender Lamp
1038 | 990261 |Bonnet Damper 1108 | 991752 [Frt RH Fender Protector “
1039 | 990305 |Bonnet Rubber 1109 | 991740 |Frt R# Fender Inner:Shield >
1040 | 990252 |Bonnet Cable 1110 | 991884 |Frt RH Mudflap
1041 | 990311 |Bonnet Stand 1111 | 992087 |Frt RH Wheel Rim ~
1042 | 9901 19| Air Con Condenser 112 | 994025 [Frt RH Rim Cover
1043 | 990122 |Air Con Fan Assy 1113 | 995065 |Frt RH Tyre
1044 | 990134 |Air Con Suction Pipe (Low Pressure) 1114 | 992093 |Frt Windscreen Glass
1045 | 990118 |Air Con Suction Hose 1115| 992117 |Frt Windscreen Rubber
1046 | 990133 | Air Con Discharge Pipe (High Pressure) 1116 | 992108 |Frt Windscreen Moulding
1047 | 990114 [Air Con Discharge Hose 1117 | 992098 |Frt Windscreen Sealant
1048 | 990149 |Air Con Liquid Pipe 1118 | 991019 |[ERP Bracket
1049 ) 995066 | Alir Con Receiver Drier 1119 ] 991020 |ERP Unit
1050 | 990111 | Air Con Compressor Assy pa | 0 1120 | 992140 |Frt Wiper Arm
1051 ] 995294 [Air Con Belt vl AV 1121 | 992142 |Fit Wiper Blade
1052 | 995074 |Radiator [ A y 1122 | 995045 [Wiper Panel Garnish
1053 | 992738 | Radintor Cowling AL 1123 [ 991126 |Firewall Panel
1054 | 992742 |Radiator Fan Assy [ 1124 | 990753 | Dashboard Assy
1035 | 992745 |Radiator Fan Clutch | \ 1125 | 992282 [Glove Box Cover
1056 § 992758 [Radiator Hose Top i | 1126 | 992281 |Glove Box Compartment
1057 | 992757 |Radiator Hose Battom - \Y 1127 | 994483 |Steering Wheel Airbag
1058 | 992741 |Radiator Expansion Tank SV 1123 | 994435 |Steering Wheel Airbag Sensor
11059 1990151 |Air Duct 1129 | 990749 | Dashboard Aitbag
1060 | 990070 | Air Cleaner Assy s 1130 | 990750 |Dashboard Aitbag Sensor
| 1061 | 990056 |Air Cleaner Hose B 1131 | 990029 |Airbag Coutrol Unit
10062 | 990089 |Air Cleaner Resonator 1132 | 990864 [F+: Driver Seat
1063 | 991712 |Fet Exhaust Manifold 1133 | 991922 [Frt RH Seat Belt Assy
| 1064 | 991713 |Frt Exhaust Manifold Cover 1134 | 991899 [Frt Passenger Seal
1005 | 991054 |Fit Exhaust Manifold Sensor (Oxygen) 1135 | 995182 |Frt LH Seat Belt Assy
1066 | 991714 |Front Gixhaust Pipe "" | 1136 | 990247 |Sticker o
11067 | 990219 [Buttesy i "
1068 | 990224 |Bauery Cuver T R o
1009 | 990223 |Burery Bmu?c_r.
100 ] 990229 [Bavery Tray ) .
Mo of in-r-\s'___-g" Agiggsgr: rr‘@/u M h)u _,/”77! 2



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case _J_hﬁ:_f!g | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status |
e |17 Sep2018 a7 Sep2018 $$0.00 $$0.00 ey foe Snne
ain :
Edit Reg Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates View Rpt Cancel aﬂJ

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by adjuster]

Insured: | HUNG MOW NGIAP ANDREW, 1D: 50016350C

Main I .
Claimant: NG KOK CHUAN, [D: SB20138B7C

Vehicle Reg. | . |16/09/2018 00:00 - :59
No.: S_I(KiGSSK o o - Date of Loss: [33 Months and 8 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / 4042841081SG :I%Ili‘:y;gr{ver 0100589273 (Comprehensive)
Vehicle Reg. o
No. SGB1379H ?g::‘r"“:':[}
(Insured): | = — :
S — o Excess:
GREEN STAR SPRAY PAINTING (HQ) BLK 3011 BEDOK NORTH AVENUE 4 #01-2004 BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E, 489977 Bedok -

Repairer:

Tel: ——

:‘:S’L"rt:? AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Foo, Chit Yan] Chityan.Foo@aig.com

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 08/10/2018]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |
+ AIG_SG (28/09/2018): Request To Upload TP GIA Report

|_M-1- ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task ] Complete I

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.
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Claim Documents

*SKX1668K (40428410815SG)
[SGB1379H]
TP
NG KOK CHUAN
Sep 16 2018 12:00AM
[HUNG MOW NGIAP ANDREW]
GREEN STAR SPRAY PAINTING

Upload Documents | Upioad Photos | _Compose New Letter | Upload video | upload Audio |

Page 1 of 2

View rowser | v |

|P’hotc;s/ In;lages [3 per page ]
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 02/10/1812:00  General View o | @ | wadrc | &
2 02/10/1812:00 | General View R © | Load G
53 .02/10{18 12:00 ]General View R o _o_. Load JPG _@ .
4 02/10/18 12:00 | General View ©®  lcadwc | M
5 jnzﬁ;ﬁzz;ba B :Eenml View - R © | adwe | 4
6 |02/10/18 12:00 | General View © | warc |
7 ]n?mns 12:00 | General View o B 0 | ladwc | &
'8 02/10/18 12:00  General View - o € | oadwrc | &4
S |02/10/18 12:00  General View © | LoadrG
10 |02/10/1812:00 | General View o © | LoadirG
_u_ra_i}iaﬁs 12:00 | General View - © | adic | 4
12 02/10/18 12:00  General View © | Loadiec | 4
13 02/10/1812:00 | General View © | warvc | 2|
14 02/10/1812:00  General View © | wears | |
15 | 02/10/18 12:00 _-Genar_al View - © | adrc | 4 |
116 ‘uzxmua 12:00 TGanm! View © loadirc | M
17 02/10/18 12:00 | General View € | Load G |
18 02/10/18 12:00 | General View © | weiws | & |
19 |02/10/18 12:00 | General View € | Load PG | ’
120 |02/10/18 12:00 | General View B ) © | ware | 4 |
21 |02/10/1812:00 | General View . © | wedrs | &
22 02/10/1812:00  General View o - © | adwc | &
123 02/10/18 12:01 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Load PG | M |
24 02/10/1812:01  Photographs of Damaged Parts O | e | 4|
25 02/10/1812:01 | Photographs of Damaged Parts . © e | 4
26 sznofmﬁi:m " Photographs of Damaged Parts © e | 4
J_E __L_n_znizs 12:01 Photographs of Damaged Parts - - € | Loadirc [ >
28 02/10/18 12:01 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadws | & |
i --D_Zf 10/18 12:01 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | LoadrG !
'30 02/10/18 12:01 Photographs of Damaged Parts © (adrc | & |
131 02/10/18 12:01 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | loadirc | M
32 02/10/18 12:01  Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Ladrc | &
33 02/10/18 12:01 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Load s
34 ;Ui/ln;ls 12:01 _Phimgraphs of Damaged Parts B o Load JPG
35 102/10/18 12:01 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | aawre | &
(36 |02/10/18 12:01 i';h;t;graph: of Dlmagad;ru_ € | Load PG
37 102;10;1?15:01 [Ph_otographs of Damaged Parts . © | e | B
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' Photos/Images 3perpage |v| [+
|No | Relabel/Reorder ]_l._l(K__Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | ]T“ bnail | Print
38 [uznona 12:01 IPhntographsofDamaged Parts (i) ] Load PG
139 02/10/18 12:01  Photographs of Damaged Parts © | oadirc | 4 |
i40 02/10/18 12:01 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Load G ‘
}41 102/10/18 12:01 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Load G !
- — — — — I

:DoE!.lmentatIOf . - - o - 1perpage | v|
|No Finalized On | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail | Print
1 28/09/18 08:44 OI GIA REPORT € | LoadrOF
Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |
' There are no document checklists configured. I
|
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
P
W

Show Remarks To: || Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show [t to other parties.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno129s07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com,assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/AIG18017620/GCD3E2

Date: 04/10/2018

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 0100589273

Cmant Yehicle. siccressis Insured Vehicle No: SGB1379H

Date of Loss: 16/09/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 4042841081SG

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SKX1668K

Make & Model: CITROEN C4 PICASSO, 1.6 BLUEHDI EATSE (A) Engine No: 10JBHD3013720

Reg. Date: 08/12/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: VF73DBHZTFJ761491

Colour: Red Odometer: 43318 km

Engine Capacity: 1560 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16

Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm

Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm

The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth

COST OF CLAIMS Repah;r's Adjuster's Difference Diff %i

Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00

Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00

Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00

Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00

INSPECTION

Date of Assignment: 27/09/2018

Date Inspected: 28/09/2018 Inspected At: GREEN STAR SPRAY PAINTING (HQ)
BLK 3011 BEDOK NORTH AVENUE 4
#01-2004 BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E
Singapore 489977

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “FRT NUMBER PLATE Scratched 0.00F *F
2 1 *FRT BUMPER Repair 0.00F *-F
3 1 *FRT BUMPER GRILLE Broken 0.00F *F
F=Franchise par

Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 4/10/2018
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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